'84 (EC28 A9:42

STATE CONSUMER PROTECTION BOARD

RICHARD M. KESSEL FFICE OF SELRETAR
s %ocmms & SERVicH

Z REPLY TO: O REPLY TO:

96 WASHINGTON AVENUE 250 BROADWAY, 17 FLOOR
ALBANY. NEW YORK 12210 MEW YORK, NEW YORK 10007
(518) 4743514 (212) 5874482
December 19, 1984

Hon. Numzio Palladino LY e |

Chairperson 2 4y m Lt SQ— QQ, OL"

Nuclear Regulatory Commission ok iy
Washington, DC 20555 ‘“ﬂbz

Dear Dr. Palladino:

On December 19, 1984, the Long Island newspaper, NEWSDAY,
reported that Long Island Lighting Company (LILCO or Company) had
begun to load fuel into the Shoreham reactor core. LILCO
declined to comment as to the accuracy of this report.

This information was confirmed as a result of telephone
conversations between my staff and NRC personmel at your
regional office in King of Prussia, Pennsylvanmia. Mr. Cene
Kelly, Project Engineer, explained that LILCO had installed
neutron sources earlier this week and had today placed fuel load
chambers within the reactor. We were further advised that the
Company may begin to load fuel into the reactor itself tomnight.

The Consumer Protection Board (CPB or Board) contends that
it is the Company's responsibility to advise the residents of
Long Island, on a regular basis, of the status of fuel loading.
We fail to understand the basis for LILCQ's apparent refusal to
provide thxs necessary information to the public.

This Conpany policy should be of concern to the NRC. LILCO
is currently seeking NRC approval of its proposal to implement a
Shoreham evacuation planm for Long Island. If LILCO will not
provide basic information regarding the status of fuel loading to
the residents of Long Island, one cannot expect Long Islanders to
have any confidence in the Company's ability to instill the
necessary level of trust and cooperation to assure the safe
evacuation of Long Island in the event of an accident.
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The CPE requests that you immediately order LILCO to
provide, on a regular basis, full and accurate disclosure
regarding the status of fuel loading and low-power testing. Long
Island residents are entitled to all pertinent information

related to any Shoreham operations which may eff them.
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